From: Puskar, M. Catharine

To: Karl Moritz; Sam Shelby; Catherine M McDonald

Cc: Young, Elliott; PlanComm

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Docket item #4 - Subdivision 2025-00002
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 1:11:08 PM

On behalf of my client, | hereby withdraw the application for Subdivision of 1206 Orchard Street
(SUB #2025-00002).

Best,

Cathy

. M. Catharine Puskar | Shareholder

Walsh, Colucci, Lubeley & Walsh, P.C.

2200 Clarendon Blvd | Suite 1300 | Arlington, VA 22201

Phone: 703.528.4700 x5413 | Fax: 703.525.3197
cpuskar@thelandlawyers.com | www.thelandlawyers.com | professional bio

Named to the U.S. News & World Report Best Law Firms, 2016—-2025
Ranked in Chambers USA, Band 1, Real Estate Firm, Northern Virginia, 2007-2025

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication: The information in this email and attachments is attorney-client privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it and immediately notify us by email or by phone. Thank you.

DISCLAIMER: This message was sent from outside the City of Alexandria email system.
DO NOT CLICK any links or download attachments unless the contents are from a trusted
source.
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